J. H. SVELSER, & ¢

Nash, Texas, QOect. 28, I927.

Hon. J. T. Robison,
Commissioner General Land Office,
Austin, Texas.

Dear Sir:

I enclose you herein for filing in your office, the corrected field
notes of Section # 76, based on the data given you in my letter to
you of May 3Ist, I927 and shown on the plat therein enclosed you.

Thie plat I am agein sending with the fieldnotes and I refer you to
my letters of April 29%th and May 3Ist, instant, for a full explanation
of my laat surveying work done on this section.

There 1e no doubt of there belng a conflict of this section with the T.
J. Corneliua Headright survey, as the fieldnotes of the latter and the
lineg ran by me on the ground show it to be the case.

Referring to your letter to me of June "TIIth, 1927 and your request in its

lagt clsuse that I should explain how I fixed or identified the west line

~0fsthe Chas. Burkham large survey, I would say that, i1ts location is well

; known and: well marked on the ground and that I have run it from one end to
.2 th& other and have never heard of its location being questioni;/?

Very truly yours,
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